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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 3:46 pm
To: Wang Dingzu
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: YR VEH NO: GBE9469Y / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9469Y & SND4914A AT 

CARPARK BEDOK BLK 85 / DOA: 24.05.2023
Attachments: addendum(GEARS).pdf

Dear Wang Dingzu, 
 
We refer to our email below. 
 
Pls find enclosed herewith a copy of Addendum form.  The third party vehicle number should be SND4914A.  Kindly sign 
with company stamp on addendum form & forward to us for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
With warmest regards, 
Ezlyna 
 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:33 PM 
To: Wang Dingzu <wangdz@hlhfoods.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: YR VEH NO: GBE9469Y / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9469Y & SND4914A AT CARPARK BEDOK BLK 85 / DOA: 
24.05.2023 
 
M/S HOCK LIAN HUAT FOODSTUFF INDUSTRY PTE LTD 
 
Dear Wang Dingzu / Zhang Chen, 
 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG23006252/Aya3 
AIG Ref: 1117365933SG 
                 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9469Y (AIG) AND SND4914A AT/ALONG CARPARK BEDOK BLK 85 ON 24/05/2023 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SND4914A against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour. 
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further 
litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.  
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
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Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party claim. 
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be 
protected. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
*I am working from home till 28.07.2023.  If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or email. 
 
Best Regards, 
Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: Wang Dingzu <wangdz@hlhfoods.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: YR VEH NO: GBE9469Y / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9469Y & SND4814A AT CARPARK BEDOK BLK 85 / DOA: 
24.05.2023 
 
Dear Mr Wang Ding Zu, 
 
We refer to your email below. 
 
Thank you for your prompt reply with attachments (a copy of work permit & international driving license). 
 
We have forwarded these documents to your insurer – AIG Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.  Thank you. 
 
With warmest regards, 
Ezlyna 
 

From: Wang Dingzu <wangdz@hlhfoods.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 9:59 AM 
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hwee Ching Lee <hweeching@hlhfoods.com> 
Subject: Re: YR VEH NO: GBE9469Y / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE9469Y & SND4814A AT CARPARK BEDOK BLK 85 / DOA: 
24.05.2023 
 
Hi Ezlyna, 
 
Kindly find attached as per request. Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Mr Wang Ding Zu 
(Factory Manager) 
Hock Lian Huat Foodstuff Industry 
Pte Ltd 



3

 
 
On Mon, 26 Jun 2023 at 16:57, EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

M/S HOCK LIAN HUAT FOODSTUFF INDUSTRY PTE LTD 

  

Dear Person In Charge / Zhang Chen, 

  

Our Ref: CC6/AIG23006252/Aya3 

  

We refer to the above matter.  We are appointed Loss Adjuster by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd. 

  

We have received third party claim against your insurer on the above captured accident. 

  

In order for us to handle the third party claim, pls forward a copy of work permit & driving license of the driver namely 
Zhang Chen for verification. 

  

Your kind reply & co-operation is much appreciated.  Thank you. 

  

*I am working from home till 07.07.2023.  If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 (during working hours) or 

email. 

  

Best Regards, 

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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